## (Para versión en español, por favor visite: <a href="http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php">http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php</a> "What's New")

Dear alumni and friends of the Chilean Mission.

We write to you today to remind you of this year's Chilean Mission Reunion that will take place on Friday, April 4, 2014. The event will take place at the Lehi Utah North Stake Center located at 650 East 3200 North, Lehi, UT 84043, from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM.

This is a change of location from last year.

<u>Special Notice to Glade era missionaries:</u> President and Sister Glade will not be in attendance at this year's reunion. You are, of course, welcome to attend and we hope that you will. Watch for news from the Glades about future events.

**Directions:** From I-15, take exit # 284 / UT - 92 / Timpanogos Highway east bound towards Highland and Alpine; travel approximately two miles to the stop light at Center Street; turn right (south) on Center Street; travel south .5 mile to the traffic circle; take the third exit on the traffic circle onto 3200 North (east bound); travel .6 mile; the chapel is on the right at the corner of 3200 North and 600 East. Please park in the rear (south end) of the chapel, enter through the south entrance and proceed to the cultural hall.

The location of this year's event is convenient to all of our alumni and friends as it is about 30 minutes from Provo / Orem and about thirty minutes from downtown Salt Lake City. If you have not attended a reunion in recent years, we extend this special invitation to come and to bring your family and your Chilean friends. The reunions present a unique opportunity to get in touch with former companions, friends and Chilean members. At every event there are interesting, touching and memorable encounters among former missionaries, members and friends. Many of these special encounters are once in a lifetime events for the missionaries and their converts. Now is a good time to call or contact a friend from the mission to make arrangements to meet at the reunion. As President Burton used to say, "Call your companions!"

There will not be a program at this year's event. However, if you were unable to attend last year, the 40 minute video "De las cosas pequeñas proceden las grandes" will be shown one time at approximately 7:00 PM in a room adjacent to the cultural hall. This video was professionally produced in 2011 in commemoration of the 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the establishment of the Chilean Mission. It is a marvelous production and is not available in the U. S.

**Refreshments:** Soft drinks, water, ice, cups, condiments and paper supplies will be provided. Please bring finger / snack foods: meat trays and bread, rolls, veggie trays, empanadas, cookies, chips, dip, etc. If you would like to bring empanadas, please call or email for information about local Chilean restaurants. **Other:** Appropriate attire is "dressy casual."

If you have not already registered at our website, we invite you to do so. The website is for all RM's who served in Chile prior to June 30, 1975 as well as LDS church members who lived in Chile during the same period and friends of the mission. The site features an alumni directory, a friend/member directory, a message board, pictures, stories and interesting links. The site is password protected to guarantee privacy. You can visit the website at: <a href="http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php">http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php</a>. We thank alumnus Blaine Nay for serving as webmaster. 457 of our alumni are registered and there have been over 62,450 visits to the website.

As always, we thank you for your support of this annual activity.

## Regards,

Chilean Mission Reunion Committee – Joe Thompson, Gordon Irving, Gary Davis, Steve Warren, Jim Palmer, Tom Tyler and Blaine Nay

Visit the Chilean Mission home page today:
<a href="http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php">http://www.mission.net/chilean/index.php</a>.

Take time to register and/or update your

personal information. Thanks!